
 
Addendum 01 
 
Request for Proposals; 2019-20 Vended Meal Contract; Summit Public Schools with bids due by May 10, 
2019 at 2:00 PM Pacific. 
 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGE IS TO BE MADE TO THE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: 
 
 
Answers to Vendors’ Questions 
 
Q: On Page 4, Letter D specifies Vendor training. Does Summit want service staff provided? 

A: No, Summit Public Schools will provide their own meal service staff.  
 
Q: Who delivers Pizza on Friday? 

A: The LunchMaster. 
 
Q: Will you be up for Administrative Review next year? 

A: The CDE has not yet released the 2019-2020 Administrative Review schedule. Though, we are 
anticipating that Summit Public Schools will be up for Administrative Review during the 19-20 
school year. 

 
Q: How many servers do you have at each kitchen? 

A: There is one server at each kitchen. 
 
Q: Do most sites have a single lunch period? 

A: All sites have a single lunch period, with the exception of Summit K2, with two lunch periods. 
 
Q: Are you open to day ahead delivery?  

A: Yes, we are open to day ahead delivery.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE PART OF THE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 


